
From: Peterson, Benton (USADC) <Benton.Peterson@usdoj.gov>
Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 at 8:14 AM
To: Taylor Stoneman <taylor.stoneman@americanoversight.org>
Subject: RE: American Oversight V DOS, FL-2019-07655 & FL -2019-08461 (19-cv-02728-ABJ)_
February 2023 Production

Hello Taylor,

The agency confirmed that it did not locate any records responsive to F-2019-07653. As a result, the agency does not have a forthcoming production.

Regards,
Benton

From: Taylor Stoneman <taylor.stoneman@americanoversight.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:46 PM
To: Peterson, Benton (USADC) <BPeterson@usa.doj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: American Oversight V DOS, FL-2019-07655 & FL -2019-08461 (19-cv-02728-ABJ)_
February 2023 Production

Hi Benton,

The two letters in the February production we received indicate that requests FL-2019-07655 and FL-2019-08461 have completed processing. However, we have not yet received any records responsive to the third remaining request we indicated in our narrowing email (attached, sent on 7/29/21 and acknowledged on 7/30/21) that wished to continue pursuing: F-2019-07653 (STATE-19-0800), also attached. Could you please touch base with the State Department regarding that request and whether we should expect those records in the next rolling production?

Thanks,
Taylor

Taylor Stoneman | she/her
Counsel | American Oversight
taylor.stoneman@americanoversight.org | (202) 848-1319
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight